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‘Rivera, Maribel

From: Lorraine E. Perez [Iperez@intercontlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 4:.06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document file number L11000035692

Dear Sir or Madam;

Please note that I am requesting an address change for the principal office, mailing address, and the managers of
DAVINCI TECHNOLOGIES AND SUPPLIES, LLC, document file number L11000035692. The new '
principal office, mailing address, and managers’ address is:

13466 SW 142" Terrace
Miami, FL. 33186

Please update your system to reflect the new address.
Should you have any question or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
I appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Lorraine E. Pérez, Esq.

Intercontinental Law Firm, P.A.

3191 Coral Way, Suite 616

Coral Gables, FL 33145

Tel: {(305) 444-1272

Fax: (305) 675-6135

E-mail: lperez@intercontlaw.com

Website: www.intercontinental-lawfirm.com

Confidential: This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it
is addressged. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please nctify the sender
immediately, delete this e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to
anyone elge. If you are not an existing client of the Firm, do not construe anything in
this e-mail to mean that you are a client unless it contains a specific statement to that
effect and do not discloge anything to the Firm in reply that you expect it to hold in
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client of the Firm, you should
maintain ite contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege
that may be available to protect confidentiality.

248




